Questionnaire Section 1:   Organization / Experience / Trustee Services

1.
Briefly describe your firm’s history, organizational structure and services offered.

2.
Provide an overall description of your firm’s recordkeeping/administration operations and system. Do you use third party firms to assist with defined contribution/deferred contribution services? If yes, please indicate the firm, how long you have used this third party firm, and the nature of the services provided (exclude investment alliances). How long has your firm been providing plan recordkeeping services? How long has your firm been using your current recordkeeping system? How long has your firm offered a full-service solution to your clients?

3.
Describe your staff, including size, level of experience, training and education, and turnover rates.

4.
Please describe in detail how the team servicing the County will be constructed (existing team, members taken from other teams, new employees…)? What is the length of service of the members who will be assigned? How many other accounts will this team service? Will a conversion specialist be part of the team?  Will he/she remain with the team? Will communication consultants be assigned to this team?

5.
Do you anticipate any significant changes in your organization, systems or service offerings within the next two years? If so, explain.

6.
What is your target market for administration/recordkeeping services?

7.
How many municipalities or other governmental organizations do you have as full service administration/recordkeeping clients? Please list all Florida municipal clients with a contact name, telephone number and email for each, along with the IRC section that applies to each. 

8.
In the event that Leon County is not able to negotiate an acceptable transfer of all stable value funds to the selected provider, will you provide services if a portion of plan assets are managed by an outside  firm? Are there additional fees associated?  If so, please outline.  

9.
In the event that there are assets in a lock-up period that must be maintained with another vendor, outline your process for including these assets in the participant’s statements and describe your process for managing the transition of the assets to your platform when they become available.

10.
List all governmental clients have you lost in the past two years, with contact name, telephone number and email address.  If the reason for the termination was due to a merger or acquisition, please note.  
11.
Has your firm been involved in any litigation involving recordkeeping or any of the services being requested as part of this RFP? Has your firm been subject to any IRS/DOL/SEC or other regulatory audits in the past five years? If yes, please explain.
12.
Please provide a detailed description of your trustee services. How long have you been providing trustee services?

13.
Are there specific constraints or restrictions on some or all of the services?

14.
What specific entity would serve as trustee?

15.
What trustee reports do you provide to the plan sponsor on a regular basis?  Please provide samples.

16.
Will you trustee non-proprietary investment funds? Describe any conditions.

Questionnaire Section 2: Recordkeeping System and Services

1.
Describe in detail your recordkeeping system's features and services. Do they differ for 457(b) plans and 401(a) qualified defined contribution plans? If so, how?

2.
Can your current system accommodate the County’s plans’ provisions and administrative processes?  If not, please describe in detail which provisions you cannot accommodate. Does your system have the flexibility to handle various plan provisions or processes changes should they be made at a later date?

3.
Are there any limitations on the number of funds that can be offered in the County’s plans? 

4.
Do you have the ability to provide full administration for loan provisions and hardship withdrawals?  If there is an additional fee for this service, please outline.

5.
Describe the update and enhancement capabilities of your recordkeeping system.  When was the last update to the system and what key enhancements were made?  When is the next scheduled update and what will it do? 

6.
Are clients required to use your prototype plans?  

7.
Please provide a proposed delivery schedule for management reports and participant statements.  Provide a sample of each standard report and statement.

8.
 Are customized or ad hoc management reports available?  Is there an additional fee?

9.
Can the County access the database directly and generate its own reports?  

10.
Describe in detail the implementation process you would use to convert the County’s plans to your system. Provide detailed information on data requirements, processing key stages, completion dates, and provide a sample project plan.  Please describe and provide details about any required “blackout” period. Please describe this process referring to the complete list of the County’s Plans and its current vendor structure.

11.
What assistance/support will you need from the current firms and the County during the conversion?

12.
Can you interface with each of the County’s payroll systems to collect contribution loan information, any required standard payroll data?  The current payroll system utilized for the board of County Commissioners, the Supervisor of Elections, The Clerk of the Courts, and the Sheriff’s Offices is the Xerox/ACS Banner System (version 8.x).  The payroll system utilized by the Property Appraiser and the Tax Collector is the Donald R. Frey and Company Payroll System.
13.
Describe your payroll data control and error correction procedures.

14.
Describe your withdrawal options, including any annuity and non-annuity withdrawal options you offer. 

15.
How quickly are contributions invested in participant accounts?

16.
In the event of errors, omissions, and retroactive adjustments, describe how corrections are made.

17.
Please describe in detail your compliance services.  Provide a sample year-end package.

18.
Describe the system security measures implemented to prevent unauthorized users (hackers) from gaining access to participant data.  How often is the system tested for this?  Have there ever been security breaches?

19. Outline your disaster recovery plan?  When was it last tested?

Questionnaire Section 3: Service Center/Voice Response/Internet Access

1.
Describe your Service Center, including location, staff, hours, training, turnover rates, technology, and services and information available.

2.
Do representatives have on-line, real-time access to the administrative and Voice Response systems? Describe how representatives access information about participants. Will a dedicated team be assigned to the County’s account?

3.
Please provide us with access to an Internet demonstration site for both the plan sponsor and plan participant. 

4.
In addition to inquiries and transactions, can participants access plan information and plan rules, access advanced modeling capabilities, programs such as Quicken, financial planning and investor education material?

5.
Do you have a site dedicated to the needs of employers? What information can employers obtain via this site? Can they access plan and participant information, view on-line administrative material, receive legislative information, report contributions?

6.
Are on-line reports are available to employers? Can they be customized by the plan sponsor?

7.
Will the County be able to download data to their terminals for report writing?  If so, what software is required?

8. Can your Voice Response Unit, Service Center and Internet site support languages in addition to English?  If so, what languages?  Is there an additional charge?

Questionnaire Section 4: Communications and Investment Education
1.
Do you produce communications internally or outsource to other firms? Please provide samples of standard and customized material. 
2.
Does your proposal to the County include customized education materials and on-site employee education/enrollment sessions?  

3.
Describe the initial effort to inform participants of the new relationship and how it affects current investment elections, new investment options, and administrative services. Discuss your participation in enrollment meetings for this plan including: (i) the number of meetings, (ii) minimum number of employees to make a meeting viable, (iii) geographical restrictions, and (iv) related fees.

4.
Do you hold on-site meetings for employees on an on-going basis? If so, how frequently do you suggest such meetings? What is the optimum number of participants for you to address at each meeting? What is the minimum number of participants? Please specify if your proposal includes on-site meetings and, if so, how many meetings are included. Please provide a per-meeting charge for any meeting not included in your proposal.

5.
What type of ongoing communication/education is provided to participants?  Please provide samples. 

6.
How do you provide information to employees that do not have access to computers? Will you provide a kiosk for these employees?

7.
Describe the investment advice and financial planning services that are provided/available to participants.

8.
Will your advisors serve as a fiduciary to the participants with regard to the advice offered?

9.
Can you meet a “no selling” requirement? The County requires communication and investment education to be conducted independent of all solicitation, including selling additional services like rollovers, annuities, etc.

Questionnaire Section 5: Investment Management Services
1. Do you offer open architecture?  The County, with the assistance of the Plan Consultant, has selected the participant election menu structure as described on Exhibit C.   Please use this menu for pricing your services.

2. Do you permit “omnibus purchase” consideration for lowest cost share class determination?  Do you monitor and provide eligibility notice for Plan balances that achieve minimum share class funding requirements?

3.
What other ancillary investment services do you provide?  For example, asset allocation advice, performance reports to the fiduciary committee, separate account management, etc.

4.
Describe in detail the way assets will be invested during the conversion process.

Questionnaire Section 6: Fees and Contract Requirements
1. Provide fee proposals (in total basis points) for:
a. the administration and recordkeeping of referenced County defined contribution/deferred compensation plans under four (4) scenarios. It is the expectation that all revenue sharing from the investment options shall be accounted for in a fully transparent manner and deposited into an expense account (EA) in the plan. The successful vendor must provide an accounting of all EA deposits and withdrawals each quarter, and the vendor’s bp fee shall be deducted from the EA account.
Current  vendors participating in the RFP must submit bids for all four scenarios, which would include a requirement to rebid services and rate structure under Scenario 3 and Scenario 4.  Companies, other than the current vendors, should submit bids for Scenario 1 and Scenario 2 only. 

Scenario 1:

· All referenced Leon County 457/401(a) Plan assets and Participants transfer to a single selected vendor’s platform.
· The selected vendor effects the transition from the current 475/401(a) Plan structure with multiple vendors to the selected vendor’s platform and fund menu.
· All current and future Leon County 457/401(a) Participants join the selected vendor’s platform.
· The selected vendor implements the investment menu included in this RFP.
Scenario 2:

· Current referenced Leon County 457/401(a) Plan participants have the option to transfer to the newly selected vendor’s platform or remain on their current vendor’s platform.
· Current Plan participants have the option to place future or current assets on the selected newly selected vendor’s platform. 
· Current Plan participants may simultaneously have assets on the newly selected vendor’s platform and current Leon County 457/401(a) vendors’ platforms.
· Only the newly selected vendor implements the investment menu included in this RFP.
Scenario 3:

· The current incumbent vendor(s) remains and implements the investment menu included in this RFP and rebids with a new rate structure.

Scenario 4:

· The current incumbent vendor(s) is required to rebid services and rate structure as currently provided (current fund menu). 
Refer to Exhibits C for the anticipated menu of investment options and to Exhibit B for a listing of the County’s plans and locations.  Complete the Exhibit C, Fund Option Listing and Fee Grid  for Scenario 1, Scenario 2, Scenario 3 and Scenario 4 as applicable.
FAILURE TO COMPLETE THIS GRID MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF THE PROPOSAL.
2.
Outline your process for accounting for all fund level revenue, (e.g., 12-b1 fees, sub TA, fee subsidies, finder’s fees) paid.  

3.
State your organization’s fee guarantee for the above proposal.  Note that while the intention is to engage a single vendor for a five year agreement with multiple five year renewal options, the agreement must provide Leon County with the option to terminate the agreement upon 90 days notice, and the Vendor must provide Leon County with 150 days notice if they elect to terminate.  No termination fees will be considered.  

4.
If all of the existing assets are not transferred over, what is the effect on the fees being quoted?

5.
Are you willing to pick up all or a portion of the surrender charges or termination fees that may be imposed by the current firms? If so, please describe what you will do.

6.
There will not be any front or back end loads allowed.  Confirm that you will not impose any initial or deferred sales charges on the Plans or the participants. 

7.
Confirm that you will not automatically assess any market-value adjustments on assets in the stable value option under any circumstances.  In the event of a sponsor termination of the option, what is the process for providing liquidity?

8.
Are there any separate start-up/conversion costs and/or termination costs?

9.
Please address the differences in cost, if any, should we use an individually designed Plan and/or trust document for any Plan or Plans.

10.
Describe what Plan consulting and compliance testing and other related services are included in the base fee, along with any hourly charges and out-of-pocket expenses for services beyond the base amount.

11.
Indicate how your contract will call for future fees adjustments if a sizable number of participants or assets are added or removed because of events like acquisitions, mergers, spin-offs, divestitures or partial Plan terminations?

12.
If your performance fails to live up to the County’s standards for any significant length of time, the County will terminate the relationship. This termination shall be free of any termination penalties and exit fees. Can you agree with this arrangement? Please provide your policy regarding the reduction and/or forfeiture of fees for errors, omissions, and late performance of services.

13.  Affirmation of Required Minimum Services. 

In addition to the full support and facilitation of the conversion for the various plans to your consolidated platform, please affirm by checking those services below that are included in your proposed total Plan level fee identified in the RFP.  For any service NOT provided in your plan level fee, please note the cost.   

	A. Conversion / Start up 

	
	Summary Plan Descriptions 

	
	Participant Investment Education Program Development and Design 

	
	Enrollments 

	
	Prepare sample resolutions and/or minutes to adopt plan and plan amendments

	
	Prepare prototype plan document and summary plan description 

	
	Prepare plan amendments, summary of material modification as needed 

	
	Submit plan document to IRS for favorable determination letter 

	
	Obtain any fiduciary or other bonding 

	 
	Obtain Federal trust identification number for plan 

	
	Preparation and provision of Employer Administration Handbook or Manual 


	B. Annual Administration Fees

	
	Daily Valuation 

	
	Payroll Processing 

	
	Balance Inquiry 

	
	Investment Transfers 

	
	Participant Statements 

	
	Voice Response Unit 

	
	Internet service 

	
	Custodial Services 

	
	Trustee Services 

	
	The provision of model portfolio administration, recordkeeping, and integrated path to portfolio services 

	
	On-site  representatives at each location at least quarterly

	
	

	C. Annual Administration Fees (continued)



	
	Administer loans – with any user fee as described above

	
	Process participant distributions 

	
	Prepare quarterly participant statements 

	
	Prepare annual service and utilization reports

	
	Consult on plan design and administration 


	D.   Compliance and Reporting & Disclosure



	
	Ensure compliance with IRC 402(g) limit on salary deferrals 

	
	Ensure compliance with IRC 401 (a)(9) minimum required (age 70-1/2) distributions 

	
	Prepare IRS Forms 1099, 1096 

	
	Prepare IRS Forms 945 and 945-A 

	
	Review qualified domestic relations orders for compliance with IRC §414(p) 

	
	Plan Document/Amendments 

	
	Preparation of an Annual Audit package and support for independent auditors.
 . 


� It is also common to refer to an IRS examination of a plan as a plan audit. Any charges imposed by a service provider in connection with an audit or an IRS examination should be reflected separately.
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